
















1 and unless restrained and enjoined will continue to violate, Section 1O(b) of the

2 Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.P.R. §

3 240.10b-5.

4 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

5 WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:

6 I.

7 Issue findings of fact and conclusions of law that the Defendants committed

8 the alleged violations.

9 II.

10 Issue judgments, in forms consistent with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(d), temporarily,

11 preliminarily and permanently enjoining the Defendants and their officers, agents,

12 servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or

13 participation with any of them, who receive actual notice of the judgment by

14 personal service or otherwise, and each of them, from violating Section 17(a) of

15 the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a), and Section lOeb) of the Exchange Act, 15

16 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.l0b-5.

17 III.

18 Issue, in a form consistent with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65, a temporary restraining

19 order and a preliminary injunction freezing the assets of each of the Defendants

20 and any entity affiliated with any of them, prohibiting each of the Defendants from

21 destroying documents, granting expedited discovery, and requiring accountings

22 from each of the Defendants.

23 IV.

24 Order each of the Defendants to disgorge all ill-gotten gains from their

25 illegal conduct, together with prejudgment interest thereon.

26 V.

27 Order each of the Defendants to pay civil penalties under Section 20(d) of

28 the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d), and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act,
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1 15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3).

2 VI.

3 Retain jurisdiction of this action in accordance with the principles of equity

4 and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in order to implement and carry out the

5 terms of all orders and decrees that may be entered, or to entertain any suitable

6 application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court.

7 VII.

8 Grant such other and further relief as this Court may determine to be just and

9 necessary.

10

11 DATED: May 14,2009
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Respectfully submitted,

Susan F. Hannan
Attorneys for Plaintiff
Securities and Exchange Commission
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